TIOGA COUNTY, NEW YORK

Office of the County Attorney

Ronald E. Dougherty County Office Building 56 Main Street Owego, NY 13827

Peter J. DeWind County Attorney % 607 687 8253 & 607 223 7003 Q@ www.TiogaCountyNY. com

FINANCE, LEGAL & SAFETY COMMITTEE
September 12, 2024
10:30 AM,

e APPROVAL OF MINUTES: August 13, 2024

s FINANCIAL
o Safety
o Law

e OLD BUSINESS
o Litigation
o InRem
o Budget

o NEW BUSINESS
o NYMIR Risk Management Review
o NYMIR 2025 Insurance Renewal

o PERSONNEL
o Safety Officer's vacation: September 13 to September 20

e RESOLUTIONS
o None

e PROCLAMATIONS
o None

o EXECUTIVE SESSION

o ADJOURNMENT



o vnr | DRAFT

Office of the County Attorney

Ronald E. Dougherty County Office Building 56 Main Street Owego, NY 13827

Peter J. DeWind County Attorney % 607 687 8253 & 607 223 7003 © www.TiogaCountyNY com

FINANCE, LEGAL & SAFETY COMMITTEE
August 13, 2024
10:00 A.M.

ATTENDANCE:
Legislators: Chair Sauerbrey, Ciotoli, Monell, Fiesher, Roberts, and
Brown, Standinger, Mullen

Staff: Legislative Clerk Haskell, County Attorney DeWind, Treasurer
McFadden, Deputy Treasurer Chandler, Safety Officer Holbrook
Personnel Officer Parke, Chief Accountant Schurter, District Attorney
Martin, Public Defender Cline, County Administrator Bailey,
Sustainability Manager Pratt, ILS Administrator Graven, Paralegal
Humes,

o APPROVAL OF MINUTES:
o Legislator Ciotoli asked for a motion to approve the July 9, 2024,
minutes. Legislator Mullen made the motion seconded by Legislator
Flesher and was unanimously carried.

¢ FINANCIAL:
o Legal and Safety: Safety's budget is fracking well. Legal’'s budget is
tracking well except for the Legal Fees object line. This object line
could require an influx of capital due to ongoing litigation.

e OLD BUSINESS:

o Litigation: A case that was thought to be resolved has recently moved
forward.

o In Rem: Monday was the last day for the redemptions. Redemptions
have been locked down by the court, Redemptions can be
redeemed but resolutions will need to be submitted for this. In Rem
guidelines have been shortened and will be earlier next year. The
process is moving forward with an auction date tentatively scheduled
for October. Properties can be redeemed up to the night of the
auction. Request to take title is in process. A budget iine might need
to be created to determine appraised value.


FreyvogelC
Draft


| DRAFT |

NEW BUSINESS:
o District Attorney’s Budget: With the advent of law enforcement body

camera footage this now requires footage to be reviewed and
redacted as part of the discovery package. New case law requires
discovery compliance and appeals are taking a large majority of
attorneys' time. There is an unfounded clerical position that Mr. Martin
would like to abolish to make a new Assistant District Attorney (ADA)
position focusing primarily on appeals and discovery needs. This
position could be fully remote as there is currently not enough office
space for this position to be in-house. A part-time investigator is also
needed to stay in compliance with different agencies. Mr. Martin
would like to explore grant options however the District Attorney’s
Office is not aware of any such funding. The addition of a new ADA
and part-time investigator would be an increase of $125,000 including
fringe to the budget of the District Attorney for 2025.

ILS Budget: The assigned counsel will need to increase the budget to
$700,000 for 2025. A quarter of this funding will be reimbursed through
the New York State Indigent Legal Services (ILS) program. ILS did
receive a criminal justice grant for discovery however body camera
footage review requires a substantial amount of time and half of this
grant was used within a month for discovery reviews. ILS would like to
apply for the 4h round of the Family Defense grant. This grant could be
used for conflicts within the public defender's family court office. This
could help offset the budget for assigned counsel. The increase in the
budget is primarily due to the increase in assigned counsel rates. This
would be an increase of $180,000 to ILS's budget for 2025.

Public Defender’'s Budget: Mr. Cline concurred that discovery needs
have become overwhelming due to body camera footage
consuming large portions of attorneys’ time. The budget for the Public
Defender’'s Office is zero based with no personnel changes or
increases in cost for 2025.

Safety's Budget: Safety's budget is zero based. DPW has given Ms.
Holbrook a vehicle which necessitates the creation of new object lines
for vehicle maintenance and fuel costs. These funds will be transferred
out of the pre-existing Training object line as zero based for Safety’s
2025 budget.


FreyvogelC
Draft


 DRAFT |

o County Attorney's Budget: The only change to the County Attorney's

budget is the creation of an object line to pay for translation services.
Translation services are federally mandated necessitating the need for
this object line as local courts also bill the County Attorney’s Office for
translation services. Monies will be transferred from Legal Fees-
Adolescent object line to the newly created Contract Expense object
line. Salaries are not being increased in this budget therefore the
County Attorney’s budget is zero based for 2025.

Barton Solar LLC PILOT Agreement: For the time being solar PILOTs will
be housed in the County Attorney’s Office with the Treasurer's Office
tracking yearly payments.

Juvenile Delinquents: There has been a huge increase in juvenile
delinquent cases recently. As of today, Assistant County Attorney
Lanouette has litigated twenty cases doubling last year's case load.
Mr. Lanouette is also successfully handling the Statewide Central
Register of Child Abuse and Maltreatment (SCR} expungements.

PERSONNEL:

o 2nd Assistant County Attorney: Dr. Pence has been identified as a
suitable candidate and has accepted Tioga County’s offer with a
start date of September 9, 2024,

RESOLUTIONS:
o AMEND EMPLOYEE HANDBOOK: SECTION IV. PERSONNEL RULES,

SUBSECTION T. ENTITLED RIGHTS OF NURSING EMPLOYEES TO EXPRESS
BREAST MILK; AUTHORIZING LEGISLATIVE CHAIR SIGNATURE ON BARTON
SOLAR, LLC PAYMENT IN LIEU OF TAX (PILOT) AGREEMENT; AUTHORIZE
THE SUBMISSION OF REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS (RFP) FOURTH FAMILY
DEFENSE QUALITY IMPROVEMENT AND CASELOAD REDUCTION GRANT;
APPOINT 2nd ASSISTANT COUNTY ATTORNEY LAW DEPARTMENT were
moved into full Legislative Session without further questions.

PROCLAMATIONS
o N/A

EXECUTIVE SESSION
o N/A


FreyvogelC
Draft


' DRAFT |

¢ ADJOURNMENT:
o Legislator Ciotoli adjourned the Legal & Safety Committee at 11:19
AM,

Respectfully submitted,
Cf% e %7{!0/()/

Secretary to the County Attorney


FreyvogelC
Draft


1)) TIOGA COUNTY, NEW YORK

Tioga County
2024 LEGAL BUDGET REPORT

ORIGIMNAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVATLABLE PCT
APPROP ARISTMTS BUDGET YTD ACTUAL ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USE/COL

A General Fund

Al420 412706 shared services-aAt -50,079 0 -50,079 -19,493.04 .00 -30,585.96  38,9%*
Al1420 S10010 Full Time 223,698 ] 223,698 145,147.76 .00 78,550.24 64.9%
Al420 510020 pPart Time/Temporar 40,233 0 40,233 26,105.37 .00 14,127.63 64.9%
Al420 520200 office Equipment 450 0 450 .00 .00 450.00 0%
Al420 540010 Advertising 635 0 635 .00 .00 635.00 0%
Al1420 540040 Books 1,500 0 1,500 26.50 .00 1,473.50 1.8%
Al420 540180 Dues 2,400 0 2,400 862.00 .00 1,538.00 35.9%
A1420 540330 Legal Fees 65,000 0 65,000 46,484.30 13,800.00 4,715.70 92.7%
Al420 540331 Legal Fees-Adolesc 2,000 0 2,000 .00 .00 2,000.00 0%
Al420 540390 w™ileage Expense 300 0 300 .00 .00 300,00 0%
Al420 540420 office Supplies 825 0 825 296.20 .00 528.80 35.9%
Al420 540480 Postage 150 0 150 92.97 .00 57.03 62.0%
Al420 540485 Printing/Paper 400 0 400 .00 .00 400.00 0%
Al420 540731 Training/State Req 1,000 0 1,000 425.00 .00 575.00 42.5%
Al420 581088 State Retirement F 13,971 3,815 17,786 18,834.84 .00 -1,048.92 105.9%*
Al420 583088 social Security Fr 0 15,479 15,479 12,783.61 .00 2,695.11 82.6%
Al1420 584088 workers Compensati 0 4,385 4,385 3,309.12 .00 1,076.02 75.5%
Al1420 585588 Disability Insuran 0 178 178 140.94 .00 37.25 79.1%
Al42( 586088 Health Insurance F 76,972 409 77,381 65,680.92 .00 11,700.29 84.9%
Al420 S88988 Eap fFringe 0 58 58 43.92 .00 13.75 76.2%
TOTAL Law 379,455 24,323 403,779 300,740.41 13,800.00 89,238.44 77.9%
TOTAL General Fund 379,455 24,323 403,779 300,740.41 13,800.00 89,238.44 77.9%
TOTAL REVENUES -50,079 0 -50,079 -19,493.04 .00 -30,585.96
TOTAL EXPENSES 429,534 24,323 453,858 320,233.45 13,800.00 119,824.40
GRAND TOTAL 379,455 24,323 403,779 300,740.41 13,800.00 89,238.44 77.9%
** END OF REPORT - Generated by Freyvogel, Christine *#
d: 09/03/2024 13:03
fgert sererated: oiseRe ! ez

Program 1D: glytdbud



1)) TIOGA COUNTY, NEW YORK

Tioga County
2024 SAFETY BUDGET REPORT

ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVATLABLE PCT
APPROP ADISTMTS BUDGET YTD ACTUAL ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USE/COL

CI Liahiiity Insurance fFund

CI8042 504 Cecordinator/Safet

CI8042 424010 Interest And Earn 0 Q 0 -2,987.49 .00 2,987.49 100.0%
CI8042 510010 Fulltime 58,520 0 58,520 37,971.20 .00 20,548.80 64.9%
CIB8042 540140 <{ontracting Servi 164,500 -160,000 4,500 2,446.50 353.50 1,700.00 62.2%
CI8042 540140 M7674 Contracting 0 170,855 170,855 85,983.69 74,016.31 10,854.88 93.6%
CI8042 540340 Literature . 250 0 250 .00 .00 250.00 0%
CI8042 540410 Nursing Sup?11es 2,000 0 2,000 621.66 .00 1,378.34 31.1%
C18042 540420 office Supplies 400 0 400 184.72 .00 215.28  46.2%
CI18042 540480 Postage 75 0 75 .64 .00 74.36 .9%
CI8042 540640 Supplies (Not Off 600 0 600 366.67 .00 233.33 61.1%
CI8042 540733 Training/All othe 3,500 0 3,500 1,338.36 .00 2,161.64  38.2%
CI8042 581088 State Retirement 0 4,687 4,687 4,924.44 .00 -237.25 105.1%*
C18042 583088 sSocial Security F 0 2,747 2,747 2,843.65 .00 -96.55 103.5%*
CI8042 584088 workers Compensat 0 878 878 827.28 .00 51.21 94.2%
CI8042 585588 Disability Insura 0 46 46 46.98 .00 -.51 101.1%*
C18042 586088 Health Insurance 0 18,369 18,369 19,476.90 .00 -1,108.23 106.0%*
CI8042 588988 Eap Fringe 0 12 12 10.98 00 57 95.1%
TOTAL 504 Coordinator/Safety 229,845 37,594 267,439 154,056.18 74,369.81 39,013.36  85.4%
TOTAL Liability Insurance Fund 229,845 37,594 267,439 154,056.18 74,369.81 39,013.36 85.4%
TOTAL REVENUES 0 0 0 -2,987.49 .00 2,987.49
TOTAL EXPENSES 229,845 37,594 267,439 157,043.67 74,369.81 36,025.87
GRAND TOTAL 229,845 37,594 267,439 154,056.18 74,369.81 39,013.36  85.4%
** END OF REPORT - Generated by Freyvogel, Christine **
Report generated: 09/03/2024 13:04 Page 1

user: Freyvogelc
Program ID: glytdbud



